
 

 
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 5, 2023, 7:00 P.M. 
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP HALL  

10990 CLINTON RD, MANCHESTER, MI 48158 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER / ESTABLISH QUORUM / PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE  
 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 

III. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES – DECEMBER 1, 2022 
 

IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 
 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Assessor’s Report – Stipulation for Hansen Farm Land Trust Property Tax Appeal 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approval of Claims Listing for December 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022 
B. Board Appointments 
C. Sewer System Access Permit and Service Agreement Form 
D. MASCC Contract 2022-2023 
E. Updated Fee Schedule 
F. Joint Land Preservation Presentation 
G. New Website Discussion 

 
VII. REPORTS & CORRESPONDANCE 

A. Public Safety Report – Written report from MSP and WCSO 
B. Zoning Administrator’s Report – Written report from Rodney Nanney 
C. Supervisor’s Report 
D. Clerk’s Report 
E. Treasurer’s Report 
F. Trustees’ Report   
G. Planning Commission Report – Minutes included in board packet 
H. Farmland Preservation Board Report – No meeting in December 

 
VIII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 

 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 1-Dec-22  
Minutes by: Treasurer Amy Ahrens Page 1 of 3 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
1-Dec-22 meeting called to order by Supervisor Fromhart at 7:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance at 
Bridgewater Township Hall, 10990 Clinton Road, Manchester, MI. 
Present:4     Trustee Faust; Trustee Fromhart; Trustee Ahrens, Trustee Oliver. 
Absent:1     Trustee McQueer   
Citizen attendance: 0 
 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
• None 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Motion to approve the previous meeting minutes as drafted – Ms. Ahrens; support – Mr. Faust;  
vote – unanimous. 

 
IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 

• Motion to approve the agenda as presented – Mr. Faust; support –Mr. Oliver; vote – unanimous. 
 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
    A.   Sanitary Connection Fee Rate Study 

• Kris Enlow from Beckett & Raedar presented the report.  Based on the flow rates for the number of 
REU’s a 4% increase is recommended each year starting in 2023 and ending in 2027. 
Motion to approve Resolution 2022-08.  – Mr. Faust; support – Mr. Oliver. vote – unanimous 
 

   B.  ARPA Funds Discussion – Bridges and Culverts of Concern 
• Supervisor Fromhart communicated with the WCRC getting on the list for federal funding for the 

Sheridan Road bridge.  Sheryl from WCRC said the bridge is eligible for funding “off system” projects.  
Supervisor Fromhart will follow up with WCRC about adding Sheridan Road to the list and also to get 
estimates on costs of all culverts (local roads) for replacement.  

 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval of Budget amendments 
• Supervisor Fromhart presented the following budget amendments:  Other government – newsletter 

$770.00, Township board designed representative $500.00, Farmland preservation consultant $60.00.  

Motion to approve budget amendments – Ms. Fromhart; support – Mr. Oliver; vote – unanimous. 

B. Approval of Claims Listing 
• Motion to approve disbursements of $29,222.38 for general operations and $8,792.26 for sewer 

operations; total expenditure of $38,014.64 for the month of November – Mr. Faust; support – Mr. 
Oliver; vote – unanimous 

 
C.  Board of Trustees 2023 Regular Meeting Dates Resolution 

Motion to approve The Bridgewater Township Board of Trustee 2023 Regular Meeting Dates 
Resolution 2022-10– Mr. Oliver: support – Ms. Ahrens vote – unanimous 

 
 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 1-Dec-22  
Minutes by: Treasurer Amy Ahrens Page 2 of 3 

 
D. 2023 Board Appointments 

 
• Motion to approve the appointment of Bonnie Greenwald to the Planning Commission to fill 

the remainder of Gretchen Barr’s term ending December 31, 2024.  Ms. Fromhart support – Mr. Oliver vote – 
unanimous. 

• Motion to approve the reappointment of George Barbu and Dave Horney to the Planning 
Commission for a 3-year term ending December 31, 2025.  Ms. Fromhart support – Mr. Faust vote – 
unanimous. 
 

• Motion to approve the reappointment of George Barbu to the Zoning Board of Appeals as 
Planning Commission representative for a 3-year term ending December 31, 2025. Mr. Oliver support – Mr. 
Faust vote – unanimous. 
 

• Motion to approve the reappointment of Dan McQueer and Grant Howard to the Farmland 
Preservation Board for a 2-year term ending December 31, 2024.  Mr. Oliver support – Mr. Faust vote – 
unanimous. 
 

• Motion to approve the reappointment of Cal Messing, Judy Klager, and Steve Wahl to the 
Board of Review for a 2-year term ending December 31, 2024.  Mr. Oliver support – Mr. Faust vote – 
unanimous. 

 
 

E. Snow Removal Contract 
• Motion to approve Neff Trucking & Contracting, Inc bid for the 2022-23 snow removal.  Ms. Fromhart; 

support – Ms. Ahrens vote – unanimous 
 

F. WWTP SCADA Upgrades 
• Motion to approve the WWTP SCADA Remote Access with monitoring system, Option 1 in the amount 

of $15,550.00.  Mr. Faust; support – Ms. Ahrens vote – unanimous 
 

 
 

VII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 
A. Public Safety Report 
• No report. 

 
B. Supervisor’s Report 
• Hansen tax tribunal was discussed, and Supervisor suggested Mary Rider attend January’s board 

meeting. 
• Verbeek/Moyad property. 
• Newsletter 
• Hall rentals. 
• FOIA requests. 
• Cross framing. 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 1-Dec-22  
Minutes by: Treasurer Amy Ahrens Page 3 of 3 

• Cemetery – will contact Rich Lutton to remove trees.  Dan McQueer offered to get spray and clean 
headstones. 
 

C. Assessor’s Report 
• Hansen tax tribunal report was submitted. 

 
D. Clerk’s Report 
• No report. 

 
E. Treasurer’s Report   
• Tax bills were mailed December 1, 2022.   
• CD from Old National Bank is maturing on January 4, 2023, treasurer to investigate other banks for 

better interest rates. 
 

F. Trustees’ Report 
• Trustee Faust 

o No Report 
• Trustee Oliver 

Reported on the planning commission meeting, shared driveways issue. He reported about the 
Construction Authority search for a part time assistant is ongoing.  He reported that MEC and Earth 
Com have been boring on Sheridan road putting in fiber optics lines. 
 

G. Zoning Administrator’s Report 
• A written report from Mr. Nanney is included in the board packet. 

 
H. Broadband Task Force Report 
• No report. 

 
I. Planning Commission 
• A written report is included in the board packet. 

 
J. Farmland Preservation Board Report 
• No report 

 
VIII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

• None 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
• Ms. Fromhart adjourned the meeting at 9:20 p.m. 

 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 3-Nov-22  Page 1 of 2 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
3-Nov-22 meeting called to order by Supervisor Fromhart at 7:04 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance 
at Bridgewater Township Hall, 10990 Clinton Road, Manchester, MI. 
Present: Trustee Ahrens, Trustee Faust; Trustee Fromhart; Trustee McQueer.  
Absent: Trustee Oliver 
Citizen attendance: 0 
 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
•  None 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Motion to approve the meeting minutes of 6-Oct-22 as presented – Mr. Faust; support – Ms. Fromhart;  
vote – unanimous 

 
IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 

 
• Motion to approve the agenda as presented – Ms. McQueer; support – Ms. Ahrens; vote – unanimous 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. WATS FY 2023 Membership Dues 
• Motion to approve $200.00 for WATS FY 2023 Membership Dues – Ms. McQueer;  

support – Ms. Ahrens; vote – unanimous 
 

A. Approval of Claims Listing 
• Motion to approve disbursements of $20,064.74 for general operations and $14,075.77 for sewer 

operations; total expenditure of $34,140.51 for the month of October – Ms. Fromhart;  
support – Ms. Faust; vote – unanimous 

 
B.  Sanitary Connection Fee Rate Study – Kristopher Enlow, Beckett & Raeder 
• Board had discussion regarding the draft Rate Study. 

 
C. ARPA Funds Discussion – Bridges and Culverts  
• Board had a discussion regarding the culverts and bridges report we received from Washtenaw County 

Road Commission. 
 

VI. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 
A. Public Safety Report 
• No report was received. 

 
B. Supervisor’s Report 
• See board packet 
• Attended Raisin River meeting. 
• Motion to approve new water pump for the sewer plant in the amount of $1,64.00. – Ms. Fromhart;  

support – Ms. Faust; vote – unanimous 
 
 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 3-Nov-22  Page 2 of 2 

C. Assessor’s Report 
• A report was received from Ms. Rider 
• Motion to table stipulation request from the Hansen Farm Land Trust. – Ms. McQueer;  

support – Ms. Fromhart; vote – unanimous 
 

D. Clerk’s Report 
• Clean up day was great; report will follow next month. 
• We have sent 346 Absent ballots and received 220 back. Accuracy test went well. 

 
E. Treasurer’s Report  
• Property taxes will be sent December 1st. 
• Amy thanked Dan McQueer for tree removal. 

 
F. Trustees’ Report 
• Trustee Faust 

o Needs inspection letter for WWCA for sewer connections. 
 

• Trustee Oliver 
o Absent 

G. Zoning Administrator’s Report 
• A written report from Mr. Nanney is included in the board packet 

 
H. Broadband Task Force Report 
• No report 
•  

I. Planning Commission 
• The minutes are in the board packet 

 
J. Farmland Preservation Board Report 
•  The minutes are available. 

 
VII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

• None 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
• Ms. Fromhart adjourned the meeting at 9:22 p.m. 

 



Type Date Num Split Amount
22-Dec

Bill 12/30/2022 AT&T 5253727 · Treasurer supplies & expenses $0.00
Bill 12/30/2022 Cardmember Service -SPLIT- $1,223.89
Bill 12/30/2022 Clayton and Mary Rider Assessing Service -SPLIT- $1,991.67
Bill 12/30/2022 Consumers Energy 5265728 · Maintenance & Utilities $106.91
Bill 12/30/2022 Detroit Edison Company - Hall 5265728 · Maintenance & Utilities $49.02
Bill 12/30/2022 Detroit Edison Company - Street Lights 5440852 · Street lighting $294.70
Bill 12/30/2022 Donald N. Pennington -SPLIT- $1,002.50
Bill 12/30/2022 Frontier 5265728 · Maintenance & Utilities $119.89
Bill 12/30/2022 Iron Free & SoftWater Systems 5265728 · Maintenance & Utilities $221.25
Bill 12/20/2022 Jon Way -SPLIT- $375.00
Bill 12/30/2022 Paychex - fees 5215727 · Clerk supplies & expense $221.86
Bill 12/30/2022 Paychex - payroll -SPLIT- $7,557.30
Bill 12/9/2022 Washtenaw County Road Commission 5440846 · Road Improvements $16,306.62
Bill 12/30/2022 Washtenaw County Road Commission 5440846 · Road Improvements $16,067.82

22-Dec $45,538.43



Apr '22 - Mar 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Income
Clean-up Day Grant 0 2,500 -2,500
Clean Up Donation 31 150 -119
4402 · Property tax - operation 1,896 90,500 -88,604
4405 · Property tax - fire millage 1,151 50,800 -49,649
4447 · Tax administration fee 13,193 35,500 -22,307
4448 · Tax collection fees 150 3,600 -3,450
4460 · Township permits 325 500 -175
4465 · Land division fees 625 600 25
4574 · Revenue sharing 118,168 154,959 -36,791
4665 · Interest Income 237 300 -63
4672 · Other Income 15 100 -85
4675 · Metro Auth.-restricted to roads 3,725 3,800 -75
4700 · Election Reimbursement 0 800 -800

Total Income 139,516 344,109 -204,593

Gross Profit 139,516 344,109 -204,593

Expense
5101000 · Township Board

5101703 · Trustee salary 3,745 4,994 -1,249
5101727 · Township supplies & expenses 286 500 -214
5101770 · Conferences & Training 125 500 -375
5102703 · Designated rep 0 500 -500

Total 5101000 · Township Board 4,156 6,494 -2,338

5171000 · Supervisor
5171703 · Supervisor Salary 14,006 18,674 -4,668
5171727 · Supervisor Expense 118 1,000 -882
5209000 · Assessor

5209705 · Board of Review expenses 1,164 1,300 -136
5209805 · Assessor Wages 17,125 22,800 -5,675
5209810 · Assessor Expense 1,214 2,500 -1,286

Total 5209000 · Assessor 19,503 26,600 -7,097

Total 5171000 · Supervisor 33,626 46,274 -12,648

5173000 · Other General Government
5173715 · Social Security 4,241 5,000 -759
5173801 · Attorney & Consulting Expenses 1,020 1,500 -480
5173802 · Audit fees 0 6,000 -6,000
5173811 · Membership fees & dues 2,164 2,300 -136
5173890 · Newsletter (non-recyc) 770 770 0
5173895 · Website Administrator 500 500 0
5173912 · Insurance & Bonds -828 7,000 -7,828

Total 5173000 · Other General Government 7,867 23,070 -15,203

5215700 · Clerk
5173900 · Printing & publishing 265 500 -235
5174810 · Deputy Clerk 1,578 1,600 -22
5191727 · Election expense 4,715 5,000 -285
5215703 · Clerk salary 14,550 19,400 -4,850
5215727 · Clerk supplies & expense 2,732 3,200 -468

Total 5215700 · Clerk 23,840 29,700 -5,860

5253700 · Treasurer
5253701 · Tax Collection Expense 1,604 2,500 -896
5253703 · Treasurer salary 15,806 21,075 -5,269
5253704 · Deputy Treasurer Wages 180 1,600 -1,420
5253727 · Treasurer supplies & expenses 1,366 2,000 -634

Total 5253700 · Treasurer 18,956 27,175 -8,219

Bridgewater Township
Dec 30, 2022 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2022 through March 2023

Page 1



Apr '22 - Mar 23 Budget $ Over Budget

5265000 · Building & Grounds
5265728 · Maintenance & Utilities 5,221 7,500 -2,279
5265925 · Cemetery care 2,387 2,700 -313
5265980 · Building improvement & equipmen 494 5,000 -4,506

Total 5265000 · Building & Grounds 8,102 15,200 -7,098

5301800 · Public Safety
5339727 · Fire protection billing expense 38,101 75,000 -36,899

Total 5301800 · Public Safety 38,101 75,000 -36,899

5400700 · Planning & zoning
5400701 · Planning

5400727 · Planning comm. wage & expense 2,275 5,500 -3,225
5400803 · Planning consultant - on-going 3,976 7,000 -3,024
5400806 · Farmland PB Consultant 60 60 0
5411810 · Conferences & Training 0 1,000 -1,000

Total 5400701 · Planning 6,311 13,560 -7,249

5410726 · Zoning
5410704 · Land Division Processing Fees 1,600 1,500 100
5410727 · Zoning ad.wage & expense 5,580 7,500 -1,920
5411727 · Zon Bd of Appeals Expense 0 500 -500

Total 5410726 · Zoning 7,180 9,500 -2,320

Total 5400700 · Planning & zoning 13,491 23,060 -9,569

5440000 · Public works
5440846 · Road Improvements 42,564 47,000 -4,436
5440847 · Drains at large 39,781 40,000 -219
5440849 · Clean-up Day 504 3,000 -2,496
5440852 · Street lighting 6,949 8,966 -2,017

Total 5440000 · Public works 89,796 98,966 -9,170

5500000 · Contingencies 0 500 -500
66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies -0

Total Expense 237,936 345,439 -107,503

Net Income -98,420 -1,330 -97,090

Bridgewater Township
Dec 30, 2022 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2022 through March 2023

Page 2



Dec 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1002 · General Checking-Key Bank 162,200.22
1010 · General Savings-Key Bank 174,536.40
1016 · Bank of Ann Arbor 5yr 106,418.05
1017 · Old National 5 yr 118,737.71

Total Checking/Savings 561,892.38

Accounts Receivable
1200 · Accounts Receivable 26,627.00

Total Accounts Receivable 26,627.00

Other Current Assets
1081 · Due from Sewer Operations 1,341.68
1201 · Accounts Receivable 2 1,590.00

Total Other Current Assets 2,931.68

Total Current Assets 591,451.06

Fixed Assets
1600 · Buildings 98,329.35
1610 · Equipment 28,244.21
1620 · Land 70,863.09
1630 · Siding & Windows 17,049.00
1640 · Township Hall Improvements 54,079.30
1650 · Accumulated Depreciation -112,272.85

Total Fixed Assets 156,292.10

TOTAL ASSETS 747,743.16

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable -413.04

Total Accounts Payable -413.04

Credit Cards
2050 · Comerica - Clerk/Treasurer 15.00

Total Credit Cards 15.00

Other Current Liabilities
2202 · Accounts Payable. -12,980.00
2217 · Escrow Deposits Payable

2220 · Due to SMR-Elliott parcel 2,500.00
2233 · Due to SMR-Crego/Peltcs -2,876.25
2252 · Due Metro General Contractors 1,000.00
2253-01 · Due to Bridgewater Commons 485.00
2255 · Barbu Escrow 5,011.25
2970 · Tillman Escrow 65.00

Total 2217 · Escrow Deposits Payable 6,185.00

Total Other Current Liabilities -6,795.00

Total Current Liabilities -7,193.04

Long Term Liabilities
2900 · Deferred revenue-ARPA 181,543.75

Total Long Term Liabilities 181,543.75

Total Liabilities 174,350.71

Bridgewater Township General Fund
Dec 30, 2022 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2022

Page 1



Dec 31, 22

Equity
3900 · Fund Balance 515,519.96
3940 · Invested in Capital Assets, Net 156,292.10
Net Income -98,419.61

Total Equity 573,392.45

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 747,743.16

Bridgewater Township General Fund
Dec 30, 2022 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2022

Page 2





Apr 1 - Dec 30, 22 Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Connection Fees 55,759.90 0.00

Interest Income Master Account
Interest Income Checking 141.20 0.00

Total Interest Income Master Account 141.20 0.00

Operation Maintenance Income 74,070.00 0.00

Total Income 129,971.10 0.00

Gross Profit 129,971.10 0.00

Expense
Collection System

Billing
Billing Clerk 100.00 0.00

Total Billing 100.00 0.00

Grinder Pump repairs 13,257.12 0.00
Miss Dig Locator Service 1,019.65 0.00
New Grinders 15,400.00 0.00

Total Collection System 29,776.77 0.00

Legal & Professional
Engineer 4,965.00 0.00

Total Legal & Professional 4,965.00 0.00

Miscellaneous Expense 28.67 0.00
New Equipment 45,839.69 0.00
Treatment Plant

Building & Grounds Maintenance 17,521.50 0.00
Chemicals 5,678.75 0.00
Electricity 15,510.74 0.00
Equipment Repairs 700.00 0.00
Generator Maintenance Contract 973.70 0.00
NPDES Permit 1,950.00 0.00
Phone Service 699.82 0.00
Plant Operator 26,619.18 0.00
Supplies 1,476.48 0.00
Treatment Plant - Other 4,366.57 0.00

Total Treatment Plant 75,496.74 0.00

Total Expense 156,106.87 0.00

Net Ordinary Income -26,135.77 0.00

Net Income -26,135.77 0.00

Bridgewater Township Sewer Operation
Dec 30, 22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1 through December 30, 2022

Page 1



Dec 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Key-Sewer O/M

Capital Improvements Reserve 36,000.00
Key-Sewer O/M - Other 3,929.65

Total Key-Sewer O/M 39,929.65

Key Sewer O/M Saving 180,279.04

Total Checking/Savings 220,208.69

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable 4,045.00

Total Accounts Receivable 4,045.00

Other Current Assets
Current Year Tx Roll Receivable 12,980.00

Due From Tax 17,459.10
Inventory Asset 65,756.00

Total Other Current Assets 96,195.10

Total Current Assets 320,448.79

Fixed Assets
Accessory Building 53,320.00
Accumulated Depr - Access Bldg -13,359.63
Equipment 101,752.20
Accumulated Depr - Equipment -86,061.44
Sewer System Plant 1,966,444.05
Accumulated Depr - Sewer System -827,544.78
Land 55,355.06

Total Fixed Assets 1,249,905.46

Other Assets
Special Assessment Receivable 8,331.24

Total Other Assets 8,331.24

TOTAL ASSETS 1,578,685.49

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

*Accounts Payable -2,982.10

Total Accounts Payable -2,982.10

Other Current Liabilities
Due to General Fund -20.00

Total Other Current Liabilities -20.00

Total Current Liabilities -3,002.10

Total Liabilities -3,002.10

Equity
Invested in capital assets, net 1,315,661.00
Unrestricted Funds (QB RE acct) 292,162.36
Net Income -26,135.77

Total Equity 1,581,687.59

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,578,685.49

Bridgewater Township Sewer Operation
Dec 30, 2022 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2022

Page 1



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: LAURIE FROMHART, TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR 

RE:  BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

DATE:  January 5, 2023 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Supervisor recommends the re-appointment of Wayne Barnett as Bridgewater Township 
Representative to the Manchester District Library Board for a 4-year term ending December 31, 
2026. 

 



ACCESS PERMIT AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 

Owner:   

Site Address:   

Parcel ID Tax Code:   Phone:   

As a condition of service, the Owner herby agrees to comply with all provisions of the 
Bridgewater Township ordinances regulating sewer connections, as adopted, or duly 
amended. The Owner acknowledges and agrees that authorized agents bearing proper 
credentials shall have reasonable access to the above described property for purposes 
of installing, inspecting, operating, maintaining, repairing, replacing or otherwise dealing 
with the components of the sewage disposal system such as the Grinder Pump, service 
pipes, valves or stub which are located on, under or adjacent to the above stated property 
which also includes accessibility to manholes. 

If the premises are disturbed by exercise of any of the foregoing powers, the premises 
shall be restored to its original condition by the Operator. 

Accepted by Land Owner:   

Must be signed by the Land Owner. 

Date: _________________________ 

  

INSPECTION APPROVAL 

The grinder pump installed and all connections to the Bridgewater Township Sewer 
System at the above location has been inspected and approved by Bridgewater 
Township. 

 

  
By: 
 
Date approved:   



CONTRACT FOR THE SERVICES OF THE 
MANCHESTER AREA SENIOR CITIZENS COUNCIL, INC. 

 
Bridgewater Township has determined to enter into a contract with the Manchester Area Senior 
Citizens Council, Inc. for certain services for the fiscal year beginning December 1, 2022. 
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 
The Manchester Area Senior Citizens Council, Inc. (MASCC) will contribute the following: 

1.  Provide transportation at cost to senior citizens in order to facilitate the various listed 
services including access to medical necessities. 

2. Operate a senior meals program at cost and deliver meals to shut-ins  
3. Sponsor health related testing and screening without a management fee. 
4. Organize and make available recreation and related activities. 

 
Bridgewater Township will provide the following: 

1. Make available to the MASCC general operating fund the amount of fifteen hundred 
dollars ($1500.00). 

 
DURATION OF PAYMENT 
 
The terms of this contract will be in effect for the fiscal year December 1, 2022 through 
November 30, 2023.  Thereafter, the contract shall be reviewed by the Bridgewater Township 
Board for renewal. 
 
In return for the above-mentioned services, the MASCC will be compensated by Bridgewater 
Township with a single payment to be made on or before February 1, 2023.  
 
 
 
 
 
Bridgewater Township 
Authorization:__________________________________________________________________ 
          Signature and Title 
 
 
 
 
 
MASCC 
Authorization:__________________________________________________________________ 
   Signature and Title 



�����������	�
� ����������������������

��������� ���

��� !"�#�$%&'"!#()$*" + $�,$ %% ��+!-"*�./0$ %% ��+!-"*1+!#+$&*2��*34!( 5��#$�&16$&7*��$62!"89+( "# %:�;1*6/<#$�+7�&*�"2!"8=�&7$"!�&-/�"0 &!"18#$ %2+!#=�5" >8�6$*�"*6/&-/�"0 &!"1;$7!!2+!#=%% �>�#$��1?"��>!#*!6�&7 /# 2!"8@$*�(47-"&>$;A�@�+�#5�"�BA�CDCC�$*�DE(EF�)G�H�4I��J�K�����������������L�����M�������M�������N����J��N�������O��������������������������O��P�J�J�����QR�����N�N��������P��N�������������M���S����T���O�O��P�J�J���������������M��M���M����������J�J���P���J������������������������Q��U���������������M���P��N�OO������������V�������T���T���T��������P�����O��W�M��K���������M�������QU���X�T����Y�����V������O��������P����K�����M����N��������MK�����������Z�������O��T��Q��Z���P��V�J�����O��T����J�J��M����J������OO�������������V�P�������J�������O���M�O���TM��������������Z�����V�[����N������������K����TQL���T���V������P������OO��V����O��M����M��O����J��N�\M���������M�������M���J�����K��K��������O��T��Q��Z��O�������M�������M�����������M�����������O��T���V���J������O�������JQ���M���������������P��������������J������M������M������M���J�K�������]O�����T��������T��V�������������O��M���Q��\���M�������T�M�����N�M�������J��������M����K������������J�����V�����������P������������K����������J��K�����N��QL����������������Y���M��P�J����̂�M�������Q��_Y��P���O�����V�����N�J���M����O��P������J��������K����J��������������������T�J��M����J���������T��������P����J�V����O������P�����V���K���N����N�������J��K�����������Q��Z���P���]O�����M������������P��������N�O����������\[̀ �̂�J���T���������������T�M��K���N��������a�������J�J���������T�����M����N�M��������K���JT���V����V�����T���T�������������OO�����N���V�O��������O�Q��L������M��J������T��T���M�������������O������O��T��Q_b������V��M��T�����OO�������K��J��������������M����c�Q���������V��������������O��T���K����������V����O���J�����P���T�Q��
����������P����K�������J����O���������������M��������������T���������������K�������������������������Z�����V�[����N���M��P�QY��P��M�O��J���������V����O���O��P�������������J���M��N�KK�M����������������O�O������Q��L����N���
��d������M������d���T��
����J���d���T���K���M������



BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP FEE SCHEDULE
ADOPTED:  JANUARY 5, 2023

NON-REFUNDABLE FEE ESCROW DEPOSIT

Appeal of Administrative Decision-Residential Not applicable $750.00
Appeal of Administrative Decision-Business Not applicable $1,000.00 
Variance-Individual Residential Not applicable $750.00 
Variance-Business Not applicable $1,000.00 

All Commercial, Industrial, Subdivision, Condominium Not applicable $3,000.00 
All Others Not applicable $2,500.00 per parcel for first 5 acres plus 

$125.00 per acre over 5 acres

Application fee Not applicable $1,500.00 

Land Division $175.00 Not applicable
Additional per split (when submitted same time) $50.00 Not applicable

Additional reviews (when surveys are incorrect) $100.00 plus $25.00 per 
additional split Not applicable

Processing Boundary Adjustments $225.00 Not applicable

Township Board $400.00 Not applicable
Planning Commission $600.00 Not applicable

Special Land Use Application Not applicable $5,500.00 per parcel for first 10 acres 
plus $125.00 per acre over 10 acres

Revisions to application within 6 months Not applicable $1,500.00 

Site plan application/review Not applicable $5,500.00 per parcel for first 10 acres 
plus $125.00 per acre over 10 Acres

Revisions to Site Plan within 6 months Not applicable $1,500.00 

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by
the Township in processing any applications rezoning text changes including, without limitation, any costs for special meetings, publication
and providing required notices. Any costs in excess of the stated escrow amounts shall be paid prior to the applicant receiving a final
decision from the Township.  If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, the escrow balance shall be returned to the applicant.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by
the Township in processing any applications before the Zoning Board of Appeals including, without limitation, any costs for any special
meetings and any publication costs. Any costs in excess of the stated escrow amounts shall be paid prior to the applicant receiving a final
decision from the ZBA.  If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, the escrow balance shall be returned to the applicant.

REZONING-MAP CHANGES

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by
the Township in processing any applications rezoning map changes including, without limitation, any costs for special meetings, publication
and providing required notices. Any costs in excess of the stated escrow amounts shall be paid prior to the applicant receiving a final
decision from the Township.  If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, the escrow balance shall be returned to the applicant.

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT CHANGES

LAND DIVISION 

SPECIAL MEETINGS-APPLICANT REQUEST 

DEVELOPMENTAL -  SPECIAL LAND USE APPLICATION
(Medium and multiple density housing, subdivisions, mobile home parks, site condo projects, wireless communications towers, 
commercial development, mineral extraction and light industrial development)

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by 
the Township in processing any special land use applications including, without limitation, any costs for pre-application conferences, special 
meetings, publication and providing required notices.  Any costs in excess of the stated escrow amounts shall be paid prior to the applicant 
receiving a final decision from the Township.  If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, the escrow balance shall be returned to the 
applicant.

DEVELOPMENTAL - SITE PLAN APPLICATIONS
(Medium and multiple density housing, subdivisions, mobile home parks, site condo projects, wireless communications towers, 
commercial development, mineral extraction and light industrial development. Applicants shall pay all direct costs associated 



Certificate of Zoning Compliance All Developmental/Business 
applications $100.00 Not applicable

Minor Site Plan Review Not applicable $2750.00 per parcel for first 10 acres plus 
$125 per acre over 10 acres

Special Land Use Application Not applicable $750.00 
Certificate of Zoning Compliance (build, add, rebuild, 
garages/pole barns) Not applicable Not applicable

Waiver of Zoning Compliance (reshingle, reside) Not applicable Not applicable
Certificate of Zoning Compliance (Fencing non ag. & decks) Not applicable Not applicable
Site Plan Not applicable $250.00 
Ponds-Section 1228 of Zoning Ordinance- Bond Amount Not applicable Not applicable

Pre-Application, Application and First Annual License Cost Not applicable $10,000.00 

Annual Inspection Cost (payable at time of license issuance) Not applicable $5,000.00 

License Renewal Cost Not applicable $5,000.00 
Variance Application Review Cost Not applicable $5,000.00 
Amendment Cost Not applicable $5,000.00 
Appeal Fee Not applicable $1,000.00 

Application through final PUD review Not applicable $5,000.00 

Application for Private Road Not applicable $5,000.00 
Application for Variance Not applicable $1,500.00 
Inspection Fees Not applicable $1,500.00 

Paper Copies - Standard Letter or Legal Size $0.10 per page Not applicable
Paper Copies - Non Standard Size Actual cost incurred Not applicable

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by 
the Township in processing any mineral extraction license applications, performing annual inspections, reviewing license renewals, 
reviewing variance requests, processing amendment requests and processing any  appeal,  including, without limitation, any costs for pre-
application conferences, special meetings, publication and providing required notices.  Any costs in excess of the stated escrow amounts 
shall be paid prior to the applicant receiving a final decision from the Township.  If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, the escrow 
balance shall be returned to the applicant.

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by
the Township in processing any plan unit development application including, without limitation, any costs for pre-application conferences,
special meetings, publication and providing required notices. Any costs in excess of the stated escrow amounts shall be paid prior to the
applicant receiving a final decision from the Township. If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, the escrow balance shall be returned
to the applicant.

PRIVATE ROADS (Private Roads includes Extension to Existing Private Roads)

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by
the Township in processing any private road applications, inspecting any private roads for compliance with Township ordinances and for
processing any variance requests including, without limitation, any costs for pre-application conferences, special meetings, publication and
providing required notices. Any costs in excess of the stated escrow amounts shall be paid prior to the applicant receiving a decision from
the Township Board.  If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, the escrow balance shall be returned to the applicant.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS

RESIDENTIAL

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by 
the Township in processing any special land use or site plan review for a single family residence including, without limitation, any costs for 
pre-application conferences, special meetings, publication and providing required notices.  Any costs in excess of the stated escrow 
amounts shall be paid prior to the applicant receiving a decision from the Township Board.  If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, 
the escrow balance shall be returned to the applicant.

MINERAL EXTRACTION OPERATIONS (effective April 13, 2004)
(Reference to complete Mineral Extraction Fee Schedule for details)

Escrow funds will be used to cover estimated costs of the engineer, planner and for legal, if any, and for all other actual costs incurred by 
the Township in processing any site plan applications including, without limitation, any costs for pre-application conferences, special 
meetings, publication and providing required notices.  Any costs in excess of the stated escrow amounts shall be paid prior to the applicant 
receiving a final decision from the Township.  If costs are less than the escrowed amounts, the escrow balance shall be returned to the 
applicant.



Non-Paper Copies on Physical Media Actual cost incurred Not applicable
Mailing Envelopes Actual cost incurred Not applicable
Hourly Labor Wage (In 15 minute increments) $17.96 per hour Not applicable

Sewer Connection Tap Fee - 2023 $22,895.55 Not applicable
Sewer Connection Tap Fee - 2024 $23,811.37 Not applicable
Sewer Connection Tap Fee - 2025 $24,763.82 Not applicable
Sewer Connection Tap Fee - 2026 $25,754.38 Not applicable
Sewer Connection Tap Fee - 2027 $26,784.55 Not applicable
Grinder Pump Fee plus 10% admin & shipping Market Value Not applicable
Easement Fee $125.00 Not applicable
Inspection Fee $75.00 Not applicable

Addressing $50.00 per address Not applicable
Sign Permit $50.00 per sign Not applicable
Temporary Building or Dwelling removal deposit Not applicable $1,000
Zoning Books $25.00 plus mailing fee $5.00 Not applicable
Design Standard $50.00 plus mailing fee $5.00 Not applicable
Master Plan $25.00 plus mailing fee $5.00 Not applicable
Tax Roll $50.00 plus mailing fee $5.00 Not applicable
Assessment Roll $50.00 plus mailing fee $5.00 Not applicable

SEWER CONNECTION APPLICATION FEES

Deposit-If the anticipated charges for a requested record will exceed $50.00, a good faith deposit of one half of the total anticipated charges 
shall be required.

Waiver of Fees—If an individual submits an affidavit stating that he or she is receiving public assistance or is able to state facts showing 

inability to pay fees because of indigency, a copy of a public record shall be furnished without charge for the first $20.00 of the fee for each 
request.

OTHER FEES NOT LISTED ABOVE



������������	�
� �������������������
�����������
���������������

��� �! 

"�#��"��$ ���

%&'�()*+�,-&.&-/)012*�,-&.&*0)012*�3�45,,�6-)7897:-2;'<=;;&-�%2>&-0.�?.=;;&-@A).B0&*)AC+D2-EF52' >-1+E&A)0&-0A7.=7&-/1.2-@G)B22DC2;4C' -;1HI&G@0A78;)*CB&.0&-D2-EJ)0&'5B=-.+)GK�J&C&;>&-�LK�MNMM�)0�OO'OP�QR�S<5T���#�����U�"���������V���������W���� �X# ���������������$�Y�ZVV[�\���V�����#�����Y�#�������������W��$�"�#��]�����̂�������� ����������� ������������  ����̂����_�"�#�Y��̀���a����b��c�d�aa� c���e��a� cf��X��V��W�����"�������V���V�"�#��������̂�� ��������������g���̂�W�����U�W����������V���#������#  �������������b��V�c"����� ����������f��Ub����g���̂�W����g����̂������U�W�#���"���  Y���� ��c�����������������g���̂�W����������������W���f��
������������$��W�Y�#�����������"Y�h�V��a������������c�$��W��b�Y�#������������ ����b����W��̂�Y�#��i�#�Y�	���"����c�����̂f��������� ��̂����b����j��������V��������̂�����c�� ��c�������c����̂���#��������Y�i�#�Yf���$��klmmno�pqrnostuqmmlvwsx�yqontsno
zttwtswv{�ontw|nvst�}ws~�s~n��qvtno��swqv��m�v�{nmnvs��v|�}wtn�ltn�q��v�slo���ontqlo�nt�wv���t~snv�}�uqlvsx�twv�n���������_���������e���a�������a	�
��X#cc�����"�������#cc���W�����WV�f��̂��W�����T���#�����U��� ��Y�#��������̂�W�����U[c�b����W��̂�# ����g���̂�W������W���� [��������������� �����������"�#������ ��������������V�������������c����f�����U�c���������W����W������� �$���U[c�W��$��̂�W�����̂��# ��b�̂��V������������������̂� �������������c�������̂����f��T���[����Y �V��̂����	 c��
�����������������������# ����������V��V��V$ ̀c���d��	��
�����������Ẑ�������������W��b����������c���������c�̂�c������������ ����V����� ���������������\������d��	���d��	������������������ ������������W����#��������������� �������c������d��	���e�aa c��
���������� V$�# ������ ���������V#������Y��V���#���̂��#�������_�"�#�Y����V������� ���f��
���������c��$��W��b������������c� ��b�������Y����c��f�����V�#���c����������c������# �������V����������� ������������b�����#���̂����̂#���Y�V���#����g�������_�c����
�����������c�����̂��b�����������f����V��U�����"V$�b��c�Y�#�U�W������V���#�����cY �������W��������� �����f��������U�W��������W� �# ��b�W����c��b��c�������cc#���Y�������
�����
��]�V�f��U�������̂����V� �����b���������V#c���������U�V��"���̂�����!Xg�������W��������W���V���#�������"���� ����������f��U������c����c����b����������W�#�����$�����̂����V� Y�����Y�W����"��"������b�������� #"��V�bV��̂���V#c��������̂ �̂�̂�����#���Y���#��������#��W�"�����"Y����Y�h�V�c"��f���������h���������b�W�V� ����b��c��V��c#��V� ���Y����#���bb�V�������"������"#��������W���� ��c���Y�"��b������ �Y�����������������"#����f���



������������	�
� �������������������
�����������
���������������

��� �! 

"�#��"��$ ���


���������%��$��&��'�(�#������(�)#�����������*��*��������+����$�'��&�������*���#���,������ ���������� ��������������-���,�&���.��-�����/01123�456237895110:;7<�=5328723
>88;87;:?�328;@2:78�A;7B�7B2�C5:823DE7;5:F�1E:E?212:7�E:@�A;82�082�5G�:E703EH�328503C28�;:�IE8B72:EA�950:7<�8;:C2�JKLMN



Bridgewater Township 
 

Zoning Administrator Report 

2022 Summary of Activities 

The following is a summary of permit, addressing, and ordinance enforcement activities during 2022: 

2022 Year in Review for Zoning Administrator Services 

Approved Zoning 
Permits 

New Dwellings 2 

Additions to Existing Dwellings 3 

Agricultural Buildings 1 

Swimming Pools  1 

Private Solar Arrays 7 

Other Accessory Structures 0 

Other (deck, fence, etc.) 3 

Addressing assignments 3 

Ordinance enforcement issues or complaints 
investigated/resolved 5 

December 2022 

During this period, the following applications were received, reviewed, and acted upon.  Also included 
is a summary of ordinance enforcement and administration activities: 

Zoning Compliance Certificates and Administrative Site Plan Approval:   

None this month 

Addressing Assignment: 

None this month 

Ordinance Enforcement: 

None this month 

Ordinance Administration and Other Items of Interest: 

Telephone calls and emails.  During this period, I received telephone calls/emails regarding 
requests for zoning district information and a property-specific question from an appraiser. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Rodney C. Nanney 
Zoning Administrator 



�����������	�
� ���������������������������������� ���!��

"�!��"��# ���

$%&�'()*+,�-./�%*01+,2*3�451,)67,$/.8&91/:0�451*//,/�;57051*//,/<)50+,512.7.=>?5.8@A.& B/:)=,3*+,/+3(06(,/C:0./<>*1..?5.8D*+,&A16/0)*>E�D,5,8B,/�FE�GHGG�*+�HI&JK�LM�N4AOP�QRSTPUV�WXYSZX[�\YS�]PZX[�̂U�P_[UTÙ[Ua�P_�[XP̀�U]RPb�cTY]�dReXUf�gR]̀�Yc�dUThST\�iTYRâR_aj��kYS�fPbb�bPlUb\�̀[RT[ÙUP_Z�̀Y]U�RhmnP[\�cTY]�[XU]�]RTlUm_Z�[XUPT�fPTUbÙ �̀̀UTnPhÙV�op�[XP_l�[XUPT�P_̀[RbbRmY_�Y_�[XU�Yba�dqprsUTPtY_[YfUT�Y_�ghX_UPaUT�]R\�̂U�Su�R_a�TS__P_Z�_Yfvj��OYfUnUTV�p�XRnU�XURTa�[XR[�[XU�bYhRb�̀RbÙ�TUù�]PZX[�̂U�̀R\P_Z[XR[�ŵUT�P̀�̀mbb�R�hYSubU�\URT̀�RfR\�ouUTXRù�[Y�̀Ubb�[XU�fPTUbÙ v̀V�̂S[�[XP̀�P_cYT]RmY_�̂UbYf�P̀�cTY]�[XU�[Yuj�dReXUf�P̀�̀R\P_Z�[XU\�fPbb�̂U�̀[RTm_Z�fP[X�[XP̀�RTUR�P_�xR_SRT\j��p�fPbb�lUUu�fR[hXP_Z�P[V�̂S[�Pc�XU�cYbbYf̀�[XTYSZX�Y_[XP̀V�iTPaZUfR[UT�]PZX[�̂U�RXURa�Yc�]ShX�Yc�[XU�hYS_[\�fP[X�[XU�ŵUT�uTYyUh[̀j��WXR_l̀�z{|}~���{�||�|��q��r�Wgr�g����qWg��q�o���v�����������������dReXUf�gR]̀��]ReXUfj̀R]̀�]UThST\̂TYRâR_ajhY]����������Ua_ÙaR\V��UhU]̂ UT��V������������d�����qXTP̀�ghXRTTUT��hb̀hXRTTUT�ah̀[UhX_YbYZ\jhY]��� ¡¢�£����U��¤uaR[U�cYT��R̀X[U_Rf�ghXUaSbU�OP�qXTP̀V��Y�hXR_ZÙ�Y_�[XU�w¥Ua�fPTUbÙ �̀̀PaU�Yc�[XP_Z̀j��U�fPbb�̂U�lPhl�̀[RTm_Z�ŵUT�̂SPbà�P_�[XU�̀YS[XUT_�̀PaU�Yc�[XUhYS_[\�P_�xR_SRT\�Yc���j�OUTU¦̀�[XU�wT̀[�̂SPba�RTUR�fPbb�̂U�RTYS_a�dR_hXÙ[UT�



�����������	�
� ���������������������������������� ���!��

"�!��"��# ���

�$%&'()(*+, -./012�3.456�70819�:9�3;.<=()'>)+�?)@ABCA&B�D�EA&FAF�G%H+,�=%FF@>)%=�D�IJKLM�LNODPPPQ�R�S�D�IKNNM�TLPDPQUL�VLNNPWAXY(Z[FAWF\W()'>)+C)@ABCA&B['@W�R�ZZZ[W()'>)+C)@ABCA&B['@W��]̂:4_�GY)%F�$'YA))()�̀'*F'YA))()\B'FH('Y&@*@a+['@Wb�c.;1_�d(B&(FBA+,�e('(WC()�J,�fNff�AH�fgUJ�h=�i:_�=AXY(Z�$AWF�̀WAXY(Z[FAWF\W()'>)+C)@ABCA&B['@Wb�3jkl1m;_�noBAH(�p@)�dAFYH(&AZ�$'Y(B>*(qrstruvwx�rywzx{�|}�~}�����������#������� �������!��������!��� ���������������������#������� ���������������%�=AX,���YA�(&�H�Y(A)B�p)@W�+@>�%&�AZY%*(�A&B�HY@>aYH���Z@>*B�'Y('��%&�A&B�F((�Y@Z�HY%&aF�A)(�a@%&a�p@)�dAFYH(&AZ[���AFH�W(�Z(�HA*�(B�AC@>H�HY%F�+@>�FA%B�HYAH��V(B�Z%)(*(FF�'@&FH)>'�@&�ZAF�Z(**�>&B()ZA+�Z%HY�UJ�F%H(F�'@W%&a�@&*%&(�%&�T��P�fNff�A&B��C()�C>%*BF�Z@>*B�FHA)H�%&��P[[����AW�a(�&a�%&�>%)%(F�BA%*+��'A&�+@>�o*(AF(�a%�(�W(�A�FHAH>F�@pZY()(�HY(�Z@)��%F�C(%&a�B@&(���YA&�F



������������	�
� ���������������
���������������������������

�������� ���

!"#�$%&'()�*)(+,-./0&%,12034/**&%,503'#60&*.37/0�"%)38�9:/%)38;<0&(=>43'?@3# A(B&A>-30%/C;./.0(./4->43'D4# <0&A,/8(./0.82*+2/0B&*30;C(-33>43'E(./#@-+0*A(CF�E/4/'</0�==F�=G==�(.�GH#IH�$J�"K@LMNOP�QRST�ST�M�UVOMW�XYOTZ[\]��QROVO�MVO�̂V[NSTS[\T�_SWRS\�WRO�̀O_OV�aVbS\M\cO�WRMW�_[Ydb�Mdd[_�M�eYdd�c[\\OcZ[\P�fYW�WROeMcSdSWg�c[Ydb�fO�VOXYSVOb�W[�S\TWMdd�̂VOhWVOMWiO\W�M\b�̂V[NSTS[\T�e[V�WRO�Q[_\TRŜ�W[�i[\SW[V�jTMî dOk�WRO_MTWO_MWOV�j̀OcZ[\�l]lk]�QROVO�MVO�T̂OcSmc�̂[ddYWM\W�dSiSWT�j̀OcZ[\�n]ok�WRMW�WROg�_[Ydb�RMNO�W[�iOOW]�pO�_[Ydb\OOb�T[iO�i[VO�S\e[ViMZ[\�eV[i�WRO�eMcSdSWg�Mf[YW�_RMW�WROg�Oq̂OcW�MT�TO_MUO�r[_T�M\b�_RMW�_[Ydb�fO�S\�WROTO_MUO�r[_T�MT�_Odd]�QRMW�iSURW�ROd̂�bOWOViS\O�_ROWROV�[V�\[W�T[iO�[e�WRO�̂VOhWVOMWiO\W�_[Ydb�fO�VOXYSVOb]�seWRO�Q[_\TRŜ�_OVO�W[�i[\SW[V�WRO�_MTWO_MWOV�r[_TP�_O�TR[Ydb�bSTcYTT�WRMW�S\WOV\Mddg�MT�_Odd�MT�WRMW�_[Ydb�fO�MQ[_\TRŜ�Oq̂O\TO]�se�WRO�M̂ d̂ScM\W�ST�TOVS[YTdg�c[\TSbOVS\U�M�c[\\OcZ[\�W[�WRO�TM\SWMVg�TO_OVP�s�_[Ydb�TYUUOTW�WRMW�_O�iOOW�_SWR�WROiPMd[\U�_SWR�tMYVSOP�W[�bSTcYTT�SW�eYVWROV]�u�����v�������w��xy�yx�����z{|}{~~���{�{�����|��������������������������������������	�	���������������y�����������
���
���������������� vv�����¡��y¢¢�y�¢��£������¤�����¡��y��¢y�¥¡	¦��§����§�������¢�¢y	�	y��¥	x���� �̈���������y��¡y�	��©�ª�����«��̈���������y¥��y����©���§��� ¬�����¥y���y�����x�����ª����������wwwy����y����®̄°±�²[V\OgP�LMNSb�³LMNSb]²[V\Oǵ WOWVMWOcR]c[iµ��¶·̧¹±�̀MWYVbMgP�LOcOifOV�º»P�o¼oo�ºo½¾¿�ÀÁ�Â̄±�ÃVSTW[eOV�Ä\d[_�³ÅO\d[_́ fVSMo]c[iµ�¶ÆÇÈ·É¹±�Ê\SiMd�TdMYURWOVS\UË̂V[cOTTS\U�s�T̂[ÅO�_SWR�T[iO[\O�WRST�_OOÅ�MT�M�e[dd[_�Ŷ�W[�WROSV�S\WOVOTW�S\�WRO�OTWMfdSTRiO\W�[e�M�TiMdd�TcMdO�M\SiMdTdMYURWOVS\UË̂V[cOTTS\U�eMcSdSWg]�s\�g[YV�[̂S\S[\�_RMW�ST�M\�[̂Z[\�e[V�WRST�S\�WRO�RMidOW�jTO_OVObk�MVOMÌÍ[\\OcZ[\�_[Ydb�\[W�fO�Mdd[_ObÍ[\\OcZ[\�_[Ydb�fO�Mdd[_ObP�fYW�[\dg�e[V�TM\SWMVg�j\[�̂V[cOTT�_MTWOkÍ[\\OcZ[\�e[V�ONOVgWRS\UP�fYW�iMg�VOXYSVO�TYVcRMVUOT�e[V�NMdYOT�Mf[NO�WRO�d[cMd�dSiSWT]ÊdT[�b[�g[Y�RMNO�M\g�SbOM�Se�_O�_OVO�W[�Mdd[_�M\g�̂V[cOTT�_MWOVË_MTWO�_RMW�_O�_[Ydb�dSÅOdg�\OOb�W[�MTTSU\�WROi�MTM�ÎÄÏ�NMdYO�e[V�fSddS\U�̂YV̂[TOTÌ�QRM\ÅT]�ÐÑÒÓ�ÔÕÖ×ÓØ�Ù�x��Ú���������������«����ÛÜ�ÝÞßàáßâãäåßßæ�§ª�y�����̈ç��������y����



������������	�
� ���������������������

��������� ���

� !�"#$%&'()*+,!-+,�-.+,#(+/�0&.+,#(+/&12345,%/6.'(&'*7+*89-+! :*3$8';%&'*&;#(<#'*23(+*1=%.++76+,>%&'!)*3$%=?�>'6',:'*�@A?�BCBB�%&�@C!@@�DE� F-G�H���������H�I��JH����K������K���L�����H��JH���M��N��O������OI���P�Q��R�����H��O���I���S�T������������������H�O�U������P�����������O����������V��������H���R�����T�������T���O��T����HR�����PH�OK���W�X��������Y��������������������H�O�U��HY�����������������R����Y���������T��R�����������������������O�W�X��Y���������T���O��������������T�H�����W��Z������������P��H����W�[�\���T�]H��Y���Y����T�H����������������H��U�U������������T���O��R����������������HU�R�W��Z����H����OT�]H���U��Y������������O����U�U���\����������U��H������R�O������I��PP����T���U�����TI������H�����U�U���PH�O�������W��X����������H�O�U������H���I�����PH�O����������P�����U�U�����T��R�����������������O������H�����OW��X�]H��P�H�R���Y�����������HI����H�O�U�����O�PH�O��������U�H�����U��Y����Y���R���T����������������H�O�U�����O��I���������Y��YH����HW���̂���P���I�T��R��T�H��������O�Y�������P��H����W�_]O�������T����Y����O�������I�PH�O��K�X�����Y�����������O���Y������HR�����P������������T������V�O�\�H��O���_��U��]����H��PH�O���O�I������IW������M�����I���HU�R�������H�����P���O��W�Z�����Z�O�̀abcd�G�H���eH�O�H��fO������H��Y�T��H�T�����HU���HgI���WR�Oh�ijkld�Z��H��I��m�R�O��H������n������o�p�qbd����O�����gU���O�R�����HW�HYirstjuld������������v��������P�H�����������W�p����������O������������I��H��H�YH���W�m����M�����I��U���I��\��H���R��T����K�����O��w�G�H���eH�O�H��JH��Y�T��H�Z�T������x���HU���H�o�y������ozz�v��Z����m�R������n�������n	�p���Z�O�Z��O����{���O�����gU���O�R�����HW�HY|�TH����}~�����~���



������������	�
� ���������������������

��������� ���

� !! "#�$%& �'()�)*+,�&'-!+!.�)'�+!/ ,)+.%) �)* �! 0�12-'&�.%-%. �,)'-%. 3�45#.)�6(&6�)-+66+!.�+!)* �78�)%!9:��;* �6(&6�0%,�- &'/ "�2-'&�)* �)%!9�%!"�)* #�)''9�+)�)'�)* +-�,*'6�)'�,  �0*%)�)* 6-'<5 &�+,:��;* #�0 !)�%* %"�%!"�0+- "�(6�'! �'2�)* �! 0�=*6�6(&6,�)*%)�>-+". 0%) -�6(-$*%, "2-'&�? )):�;*+,�6(&6�*%,�%�"+22 - !)�<'5)�6%)) -!�,'�)* �,5+" ,�"'�!')�"+- $)5#�2+)�)* �6(&6�%!"�!  "�)'< �&'"+2+ ":�@�$%55 "�A%!"#�2-'&�A?�B 5"+!.�%!"�* C,�.'+!.�)'�&  )�& �%)�)* �65%!)�'!�4-+"%#�)'�,  0*%)�0 �!  "�)'�"'�)'�. )�)* �,5+" �<-%$9 )�)'�2+)�)* �! 0�6(&6�,'�0 �$%!�"-'6�+)�+!�)* �)%!9�%!"1*'6 2(55#3�- )(-!�+)�)'�, -/+$ :�B*+5 �)* �� !! "#�- 6%+-&%!�0%,�)* - �0 �.')�%!�%5%-&�2'-�%�, %5D2%+5(- �10%) -� !) -+!.�)* �+!) -!%5$%/+)#�'2�)* �6(&63�2'-�%�"+22 - !)�6(&6:�@)�+,�)* �<%$9D(6�6(&6�1E*63�+!�)* �78�)%!9�)*%)�6(&6,"'0!�)* �)%!9�0* !�+)�. ),�)'�%�$ -)%+!�" 6)*:��B �"'�*%/ �)0'�,6%- �E*6�6(&6,�+!�)* �.%-%. �)*%)�%- - %"#�)'�< �+!,)%55 "�+!�+),�65%$ :��@C55�9  6�#'(�6',) "�%,�)'�0* !�0 �$%!�. )�'! �'2�)* �! 0�6(&6,2-'&�)* �.%-%. �+!,)%55 ":�;*%)�0'(5"�5 %/ �(,�0+)*�'! �,6%- �E*6�6(&6:��@!�)* �& %!)+& F�)* �')* -6(&6�+,�+!�, -/+$ �,'�)* - �,*'(5"�< �!'�+,,( ,:�;*%!9,F;'&�;*'&%,�?:�;*'&6,'!G+55%. �'2�H%!$* ,) -B%) -�I(6 -+!) !" !)1JKL3�LEMDJNJN�



�������������	
 �����
��������������������������������� !!����

�"����"���# ���

$%&'()*�+),'+&-.,�/01+�234�56601.(7+089234�4.)+,/�:&();).)+,/<&()).)+,/=608>309 ?+-&,)@'()+(@%*1%)+A-*0+</'B00=6082'()93B1+*&'/C�2)6)8?)+�DC�EFEE�'(�GG9HF�5I�4J3
��!�K"���L���M������������N�������O����K������ ����P������!����K����Q������Q����������������������������!�����������P���������"����
�!�����	�"��!�R��P�!��O�KK�������S
	ROT�����������K��!����������!�KK�����U����Q��������������!��������V��!������������"����"�!#����������W�P�K"��������M��U���X����Q���P������������������!�������������������������������������������������������������!����!�K�������V�������K���!�����!����K������������������������������Y�����U������Q������K�����!���������P��������������P�!�������!�K��Q���"�����������������������!����K��U���������P�!�����!������������������!�������V����������������V���������������������V�!�������V��������������Z����������������������!�K����������������������!�K�����V������������������������!�"�������N���!�������������K������!�������������V�������Q������!��P��������������������KU���X��P��������������������Q��������K���!�����������������P����"���������!�������Z�������������K����P�����������������Q������U�[����������������V��K�������������������"�������������P��������������������������!����!���������������� !!�����
���������!����������\]]̂_̀\̂̀ a__U�����!���������K���������Z�����������!�KKb�������c���������U!�KU�d���
��e����� !!�����
�������"��������UK��e����c���������U!�K���R��!�������fghij�klhmnop�
��������R���������d����������P����K��������O�KK������N�������

qrstuv�wxyz{|}�st}~tuv�t�rv}����|}r�}��|t����}x}�wy�st}~�r��r�~}{��rv}��y�}u�zx}��zwzx}��}|ts}x��y��}��rt|����|}r�}�r��������u}xv����w}�}u}xv���w}}u}xv���y���wy��yzx��r�}��}u�}x�|t�w�yxr��x}���{yy��



 

 

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY 7 PM  DECEMBER 19, 2022 

 Meeting Minutes (draft) 

I.      CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 7PM 

II.     ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM – Introduction of new 

member  - Introduced newest member of PC Ms. Bonnie Greenwald serving the remain-

ing portion of the term vacated by the departure of Ms. Gretchen Barr. Horney, Iwanicki, 

Oliver, and Greenwald present. Barbu absent. Quorum declared.  

III.    REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA – It was noted that item IV had an incorrect 

date. This was corrected and the agenda was approved as amended. Horney moved, Iwan-

icki support. Passed on unanimous voice vote.  

IV.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

          A. November 21, 2022 Planning Commission meeting – It was noted that there 

was no marking on the header to indicate “minutes of the meeting”. This was corrected 

and the meeting minutes approved by unanimous voice vote. Horney moved, Oliver sup-

port.  

V.     CITIZEN PARTICIPATION – None  

VI.    PUBLIC HEARINGS – None (none scheduled)  

VII.   OLD BUSINESS 

A. Modification of existing plan of use for Historic Blum Farm Event Venue (set 

public hearing date) -  discussion of the request for the modification of the 

operating plan involving the number of events per week and the months that 

they would be allowed. Set public heating date for February 20th, 2023 after 

Mr. Nanney reminded the PC that due to our early meeting date in January we 

will not have enough lead time to follow legal publication requirements. Oliver 



 

moved, Greenwald support. Horney, Iwanicki, Oliver and Greenwald – Aye. 

Barbu – Absent  

B. Shared drive/private road ordinance – discussion of the difference between 

standards for private road and shared drive. Oliver to seek clarification with 

trustees on if they wish us to have middle point between shared drive and 

private road.  

C. Damien’s meats (animal processing/slaughtering) – Horney shared that he had 

contact from representative from Damien’s Meats regarding siting in the 

hamlet, and had passed on questions regarding sewer connection to township 

engineer.  

VIII.  NEW BUSINESS 

A. Election of officers – deferred due to the absence of Mr. Barbu.  

B. Meeting dates for 2023 – Set meeting dates for 2023. Dates will be January 

9th, February 20th, March 20th, April10th, May 15th, June 19th, July 10th, 

August 21st, September 18th, October 9th, November 20th, and December 

18th. Horney moved, Oliver support. Horney, Oliver, Iwanicki, and Greenwald  

- Aye Barbu - Absent 

IX.  COMMUNICATIONS 

         A.  Zoning Administrators Report – as submitted  

         B.  Trustees Report – Oliver reported nothing significant pertaining to PC  

X.    INFORMATIONAL ITEMS – Mr. Nanney reported that lame duck session of the 

legislature had done very little of consequence prior to their adjournment.  

XI.   PUBLIC COMMENT – None  

XII   ADJOURNMENT – Horney moved, Oliver support. Passed by unanimous voice 

vote. Meeting adjourned 9:35.  
 


	01052023 Bridgewater Twp Board of Trustees Agenda
	12012022_minutes_draft
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA
	V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	VI. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Approval of Budget amendments
	B. Approval of Claims Listing
	C.  Board of Trustees 2023 Regular Meeting Dates Resolution
	D. 2023 Board Appointments
	E. Snow Removal Contract
	F. WWTP SCADA Upgrades

	VII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
	A. Public Safety Report
	B. Supervisor’s Report
	C. Assessor’s Report
	D. Clerk’s Report
	E. Treasurer’s Report
	F. Trustees’ Report
	G. Zoning Administrator’s Report
	H. Broadband Task Force Report
	I. Planning Commission
	J. Farmland Preservation Board Report

	VIII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	IX. ADJOURNMENT

	110322_minutes_approved
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA
	V. NEW BUSINESS
	A. WATS FY 2023 Membership Dues
	A. Approval of Claims Listing
	B.  Sanitary Connection Fee Rate Study – Kristopher Enlow, Beckett & Raeder
	C. ARPA Funds Discussion – Bridges and Culverts
	 Board had a discussion regarding the culverts and bridges report we received from Washtenaw County Road Commission.

	VI. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
	A. Public Safety Report
	B. Supervisor’s Report
	C. Assessor’s Report
	D. Clerk’s Report
	E. Treasurer’s Report
	F. Trustees’ Report
	G. Zoning Administrator’s Report
	H. Broadband Task Force Report
	I. Planning Commission
	J. Farmland Preservation Board Report

	VII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	VIII. ADJOURNMENT

	December  22_Monthly_Expense_General
	December 22_Monthly_P&L_General
	December  22_Monthly_Balance_General
	December  22_Monthly_Expense_Sewer
	December 22_Monthly_P&L_Sewer
	December  22_Monthly_Balance_Sewer
	01052023 memo board appointments
	Access permit and inspection approval. (1)
	MASCC Contract 2022-2023
	Yahoo Mail - Senior meals
	Proposed Revised Fee Schedule 01052023
	Yahoo Mail - Re_ Land Preservation Presentation & CTPP Wrap-Up
	2022-12 Bridgewater Twp Zoning Report (1)
	Yahoo Mail - FW_ Update for Washtenaw Schedule
	Yahoo Mail - RE_ Animal slaughtering_processing
	Yahoo Mail - RE_ WWTP Updates
	Yahoo Mail - Updates regarding your DTE Account
	PC Meeting Minutes (draft) 12192022



